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Rivera, Maribel

From: Darlene Gaudios {dgaudios@netw1.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:05 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Mario Marsillo, Jr.'

Subject: Address Change

Reference: PO9000080310
FEI/EIN Number: 271028607
The PRINCIPAL ADDRESS for this Corporation needs to be updated FROM:

c/o The Galleria

2 Bridge Avenue
Penthouse

Suite 241

Red Bank, NJ 07701

TO:

Core Partner Holdings, Inc.
1459 Arden Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10312

Please let me know what the next steps are in the address change process.
Thank you!

Regards,

Darlene Gaudios

Network 1 Financial Securities, Inc.

The Galleria

2 Bridge Avenue

Suite 241

Red Bank, NJ 07701

Phone: 732-758-9001 HS0
Fax: 732-758-6671

www . network1financial.com

Member FINRA, SIPC

This communication is for informational purposes only. It is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale
of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction. All market prices, data and other information
are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. Any comments or statements
made herein do not necessarily reflect those of Network 1 Financial Securities, Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliates.
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